Gentner Drummond Oklahoma Attorney General



Annual Report of Private Attorney Contracts

Fiscal Year 2024

State Agency Expenditures on Private Attorneys

The following are the total amounts paid by state agencies to private attorneys during FY24 as reported to the Office of the Attorney General pursuant to Title 74 O.S. § 20i, by the state agencies. These amounts have not been independently corroborated.

Agency Name	Total Paid
ABLE	\$19,266.85
Accountancy Board	\$9,408.00
Architects, Board of	\$42,000.00
Auditor and Inspector, Oklahoma State	\$29,460.00
Banking Department, Oklahoma State	\$5,544.07
CLEET	\$2,142.00
Construction Industries Board	\$29,341.35
Corporation Commission, Oklahoma	\$16,070.50
Corrections, Department of	\$45,781.38
Dentistry, Board of	\$1,620.00
District Attorney Council - DA Hicks	\$74,568.56
Eastern Oklahoma State College	\$11,953.38
Education, Oklahoma Department	\$84,022.22
Employees Retirement System, Oklahoma Public	\$27,741.61
Engineers and Surveyors, Oklahoma Board of	\$99,764.26
Firefighters Pension, Oklahoma	\$519,540.34
Governor	Refused to submit *
Grand River Dam Authority	\$1,770,017.21
Health, Oklahoma State Department	\$37,874.55
Health Care Authority	\$292,644.47
Insurance Department	\$177,767.84
Judicial Complaints, Council on	\$116,494.36
Labor, Department of	\$3,528.75
Land Office, Commissioners of the	\$903,683.20
Langston University	\$11,403.75
Law Enforcement Retirement System, Oklahoma	\$247,942.32
Medical Licensure and Supervision, Oklahoma Board of	\$82,155.00
Medical Marijuana Authority, Oklahoma	\$142,831.53
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services, Oklahoma	\$770,555.19
Multiple Injury Trust Fund	\$451,382.42
Northwestern Oklahoma State University	\$19,799.71
Nursing, Board of	\$228,140.48

Oklahoma Panhandle State University	\$2,850.00	
Oklahoma School of Science and Math	\$13,485.00	
Oklahoma State University - CHS	\$189,835.71	
Oklahoma State University, Medical Authority	\$42,000.00	
Oklahoma State University, Stillwater	\$963,673.35	
OMES	\$25,022.75	
OMES - Risk Management	\$652,034.74	
Optometry, Board of Examiners in	\$22,995.63	
OSBI	\$7,760.00	
Osteopathic Examiners, Oklahoma State Board	\$49,015.00	
Pardon and Parole Board	\$14,431.81	
Police Pension and Retirement System	\$159,674.19	
Public Safety, Department of	\$45,004.53	
Real Estate Appraiser Board	\$153,890.00	
Real Estate Commission, Oklahoma	\$59,528.50	
Regents, Board of	\$7,967.50	
Rose State College	\$21,026.00	
Secretary of State	Refused to submit *	
Securities, Oklahoma Department	\$13,637.58	
Service Oklahoma	\$31,806.52	
Southeastern Oklahoma State University	\$20,124.50	
Statewide Virtual Charter School Board	\$152,918.62	
Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma	\$137,118.35	
Tourism and Recreation Department	\$632.25	
Transportation, Department of	\$448,378.57	
Turnpike Authority, Oklahoma	\$1,150,475.94	
Tulsa Community College	\$79,872.69	
Veterans Affairs, Oklahoma Department	\$205,204.69	
Wildlife Conservation, Department of	\$3,867.50	
Total:	\$10,948,677.22	

^{*} Agency did not provide requested information.

CONTENTS

ABLE	5
Accountancy Board	
Architects, Board of	5
Auditor and Inspector, Oklahoma State	5
Banking Department, Oklahoma State	6
CLEET	
Construction Industries Board	
Corporation Commission, Oklahoma	7
Corrections, Department of	
Dentistry, Board of	
District Attorney Council – DA Hicks	8
Eastern Oklahoma State College	9
Education, Oklahoma Department	9
Employees Retirement System, Oklahoma Public	10
Engineers and Surveyors, Oklahoma Board of	11
Firefighters Pension, Oklahoma	11
Governor	12
Grand River Dam Authority	12
Health, Oklahoma State Department	15
Health Care Authority	15
Insurance Department	16
Judicial Complaints, Council on	
Labor, Department of	19
Land Office, Commissioners of the	20
Langston University	22
Law Enforcement Retirement System, Oklahoma	22
Medical Licensure and Supervision, Oklahoma Board of	23
Medical Marijuana Authority, Oklahoma	24
Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services, Oklahoma	
Multiple Injury Trust Fund	25
Northwestern Oklahoma State University	26
Nursing, Board of	
Oklahoma Panhandle State University	27
Oklahoma School of Science and Math	
Oklahoma State University – CHS	
Oklahoma State University – Medical Authority	29
Oklahoma State University – Stillwater	
OMES	
OMES – Risk Management	
Optometry, Board of Examiners in	
OSBI	
Osteopathic Examiners, Oklahoma State Board	
Pardon and Parole Board	
Police Pension and Retirement System	
Public Safety. Department of	145

Real Estate Appraiser Board	145
Real Estate Commission, Oklahoma	146
Regents, Board of	146
Rose State College	147
Securities, Oklahoma Department	147
Service Oklahoma	147
Southeastern Oklahoma State University	147
Statewide Virtual Charter School Board	148
Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma	
Tourism and Recreation Department	150
Transportation, Department of	150
Turnpike Authority, Oklahoma	170
Tulsa Community College	172
Veterans Affairs, Oklahoma Department	172
Wildlife Conservation, Department of	

NOTE: The Description of Contract section contains excerpts of information submitted by the agency to the Office of the Attorney General. As of the publication of this report, the Office of the Attorney General has not verified this data.

Understanding Contract Numbers: Ex. A-24 001

[&]quot;A" designates a contract \$20,000.00 or above.

[&]quot;F" designates a contract that will remain below \$20,000.00.

[&]quot;001" designates the contract number.

ABLE

Contract Number: None Attorney: Victor Albert

Law Firm: Porter & Hedges LLC

Description of Contract: Agency did not provide.

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 19,266.85

Accountancy Board

Contract Number: A-24 003 Attorney: Randall K. Calvert Law Firm: Calvert Law Firm

Description of Contract: Assistance during enforcement committee meetings

covering multiple subjects.

Hourly Rate: \$ 325.00 Amount Paid: \$ 9,408.00

Architects, Board of

Contract Number: A-23 015 Attorney: Russell C. Lissuzzo Law Firm: Russell C. Lissuzzo

Description of Contract: This position serves as prosecuting attorney and works directly with the Board's enforcement/investigation committee and staff. As required, this role is separate from the legal counsel that represents the Board.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 42,000.00

Auditor and Inspector, Oklahoma State

Contract Number: A-24 042 Attorney: Heidi Jo Long

Law Firm: Edinger Leonard & Blakley PLLC

Description of Contract: Independence of the office. The work we perform must be guarded against all bias and contracting with Heidi Long has provided that needed separation to ensure independence in both appearance and fact.

Hourly Rate: \$ 275.00 Amount Paid: \$ 25,602.50

Auditor and Inspector, Oklahoma State

Contract Number: F-24 086

Attorney: Glenn Coffee, Denise Lawson Law Firm: Glenn Coffee & Associates

Description of Contract: DOC v. Byrd OK Co. CV-20-1476 and OSC 119,908

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,857.50

Banking Department, Oklahoma State

Contract Number: A-24 019

Attorney: Robert Nance, Michael C. Turpen, George M. Emerson

Law Firm: Riggs Abney

Description of Contract: Matters relating to litigation cases, controversies, subpoenas and other matters involving the Banking Department, Banking Board, Credit Union Board, Banking Commissioner, and Department employees, and/or arising from the operations of the Oklahoma State Banking Department.

Hourly Rate: \$ 300.00 Amount Paid: \$ 5,544.07

CLEET

Contract Number: F-24 006 Attorney: Joshua Edwards

Law Firm: Law Offices of James R. Neal, PLLC

Description of Contract: Multiple cases regarding certifications of Peace Officers, Reserve Officers, and Private Security licenses.

Hourly Rate: \$85.00 Amount Paid: \$2,142.00

Construction Industries Board

Contract Number: A-24 013

Attorney: Marc Edwards, C. Eric Davis

Law Firm: Phillips Murrah, PC

Description of Contract: To provide services in prosecution of violations of the acts under the authority of the Construction Industries Board.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 27,497.60

Construction Industries Board

Contract Number: F-24 005
Attorney: Michael Mitchelson
Law Firm: Michael Mitchelson

Description of Contract: To provide administrative law judge services for assigned

cases.

Hourly Rate: \$ 125.00 Amount Paid: \$ 562.50

Construction Industries Board

Contract Number: F-24 004 Attorney: James A. Slayton Law Firm: James A. Slayton, PC

Description of Contract: To provide administrative law judge services for assigned

cases.

Hourly Rate: \$ 125.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,281.25

Corporation Commission, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-24 060

Attorney: Ronald Shinn, Elke Meuus

Law Firm: McAfee & Taft

Description of Contract: Legal research and memorandum regarding interaction between statutes requiring disclosure of agency records; statutes protecting the confidentiality of specific information and the constitutional authority of individual(s) requesting disclosure.

Hourly Rate: \$ 425.00 Amount Paid: \$ 16,070.50

Corrections, Department of

Contract Number: A-24 045

Attorney: Kirk Turner, Paul Ross, Phillip Bruce, Alyssa Lankford

Law Firm: McAfee & Taft

Description of Contract: The firm represents the ODOC in the following Judicial Review actions and Civil Service Division proceedings and appeals: Louis v. ODOC (OK Co. Case CV-23-1288), Pettigrew v DOC (OK Co. Case CV-23-1304 and Teafatiller v. DOC (CSD 23-2397)

Hourly Rate: \$500.00 Amount Paid: \$45,781.38

Dentistry, Board of

Contract Number: F-24 133 Attorney: Steve McCaleb Law Firm: Odom & Sparks

Description of Contract: Administrative and Regulatory Law.

Hourly Rate: \$ 150.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,620.00

District Attorney Council - DA Hicks

Contract Number: A-24 080

Attorney: Sam Fulkerson, Lori Winland, Vassiliki Farrior

Law Firm: Ogletree Deakins

Description of Contract: Representation in Stephens County District Court Case Number CV-2023-204 styled Kevin McDugle and Justin Humphrey v. Jason Hicks as District Attorney for Caddo, Grady, Jefferson and Stephens County, and any accompanying litigation resulting from, or arising out of, Open Records Requests for information on Richard Glossip's case and/or commutation.

Hourly Rate: \$ 470.00 Amount Paid: \$ 54,187.45

District Attorney Council - DA Hicks

Contract Number: F-24 108

Attorney: Glenn Coffee, Denise Lawson Law Firm: Glenn Coffee & Associates

Description of Contract: Representation in Stephens County District Court Case Number CV-2023-204 styled Kevin McDugle and Justin Humphrey v. Jason Hicks as District Attorney for Caddo, Grady, Jefferson and Stephens County, and any accompanying litigation resulting from, or arising out of, Open Records Requests for information on Richard Glossip's case and/or commutation.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 20,381.11

Eastern Oklahoma State College

Contract Number: F-24 083

Attorney: James Larimore, Glen Johnson, Lucas Meachem

Law Firm: Crowe & Dunlevy

Description of Contract: Commercial/transaction

Hourly Rate: \$ 445.00 Amount Paid: \$ 11,953.38

Education, Oklahoma Department

Contract Number: F-24 062 Attorney: F. Andrew Fugitt

Law Firm: Center for Education Law

Description of Contract: Drafting of a form contract for the Teacher Signing Bonus

Program.

Hourly Rate: \$ 300.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,380.00

Education, Oklahoma Department

Contract Number: A-24 048

Attorney: Cara Nicklas, Cody Jones

Law Firm: McAlister, McAlister & Nicklas PLLC

Description of Contract: General representation of the State Board of Education, including board meetings; some litigation may be involved; advice on general and specific topics and matters that come before the State Board of Education.

Hourly Rate: \$ 300.00 Amount Paid: \$ 70,528.12

Education, Oklahoma Department

Contract Number: F-24 043
Attorney: Randall Yates
Law Firm: Crowe & Dunlevy

Description of Contract: Representation in pending case No. 121,552 in Oklahoma

Supreme Court.

Hourly Rate: \$ 295.00 Amount Paid: \$ 12,114.10

Employees Retirement System, Oklahoma Public

Contract Number: A-20 021

Attorney: A. Ferguson-Allen, R. Gauss, L. Knowles, L. Harrison

Law Firm: Ice Miller, LLP

Description of Contract: Internal Revenue Code and Treasury Regulation compliance for all retirement plans administered by the Agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 493.00 Amount Paid: \$ 16,319.11

Employees Retirement System, Oklahoma Public

Contract Number: A-20 059

Attorney: M. Edwards, C. Campbell. B. Vilardofsky, R. Sheets

Law Firm: Phillips Murrah, PC

Description of Contract: Will provide expert legal representation in reviewing and drafting investment contracts and legal instruments required to hold foreign investments, in negotiating and drafting contracts for alternative investments, and in individualized proceedings involving specialized issues. Will act as Hearing Examiner in administrative appeals.

Hourly Rate: \$ 225.00 Amount Paid: \$ 11,422.50

Engineers and Surveyors, Oklahoma Board of

Contract Number: A-24 002

Attorney: Robert A. Manchester Law Firm: Robert A. Manchester

Description of Contract: Enforcement of 59 O.S. § 475.1 et seq. Handling complaints filed, prosecute cases at administrative hearings, concerning violations of statutes and rules under this Board's jurisdiction.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 99,764.26

Firefighters Pension, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-24 018 Attorney: Cindy S. Birley

Law Firm: Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP

Description of Contract: OKLA. STAT. tit. 11 § 100.6 requires this Pension System to retain legal counsel with the Board to set compensation. Cindy Birley as general counsel of the Board represents the Board and the System in all Federal Tax matters.

Hourly Rate: \$ 565.00 Amount Paid: \$ 123,499.60

Firefighters Pension, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-21 010 Marc Edwards Attorney:

Phillips Murrah, PC Law Firm:

Description of Contract: Marc Edwards is general counsel of the Board represents the Board and the System in all legal matters.

Hourly Rate: \$ 305.00 Amount Paid: \$ 396,040.74

Governor

Contract Number: F-24 159

Attorney: Phillip Whaley, Grant Lucky

Law Firm: Ryan Whaley

Description of Contract: Thomas, an inmate convicted of murder, sued the Governor, DOC, and PPB, generally alleging an 8th Amendment violation. Governor wanted private counsel.

\$ 400.00 Hourly Rate:

Amount Paid: \$ Agency did not provide.

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: A-09 212 Joseph R. Farris Attorney:

Law Firm: Franden Farris Quillin Goodnight

Description of Contract: Representation of GRDA in City of Miami, OK v GRDA, Ottawa Co. CJ-08-619, as well as flooding claims for 2008-2010.

Hourly Rate: \$ 300.00 Amount Paid: \$ 226,023.97

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: A-15 013 Attornev: Britt Fleming Law Firm: Van Ness Feldman **Description of Contract:** Legal counsel with respect to environmental and system capacity additions and upgrade at the Coal Fired Complex.

Hourly Rate: \$ 425.00 Amount Paid: \$ 56,058.50

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: A-23 044

Attorney: Charles R. Sensiba, Andrea Wortzel, Hallie Meushaw, Elizabeth

McCormick

Law Firm: Troutman Pepper

Description of Contract: This firm provides representation concerning federal licensing and other regulatory obligations associated with the Pensacola Project, Markham Ferry Project, and the Salina Pumped Storage Project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 700.00

Amount Paid: \$ 1,175,165.67

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: A-24 081

Attorney: Mitch Rapaport, Johnny Hutchinson, Graham Beck, Elizabeth Columbo

Law Firm: GableGotwals

Description of Contract: This firm provides bond and tax counsel advice and related

services.

Hourly Rate: \$ 950.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,138.00

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: A-22 021 Attorney: Jonathan Schneider

Law Firm: Stinson LLC

Description of Contract: This firm provides representation concerning issues involving the Southwest Power Pool and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

Hourly Rate: \$ 735.00

Amount Paid: \$ 16,850.00

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: F-24 155 Attorney: Todd Cone

Law Firm: Todd Cone Law Office

Description of Contract: This firm serves as local counsel in City of Miami, Oklahoma, et al. v. GRDA, Ottawa County Case No. 08-CJ-619.

Hourly Rate: \$ 300.00 Amount Paid: \$ 6,270.00

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: A-23 045

Attorney: Jason B. Yost, Chip Thompson, John Lamberski, Chip Presten

Law Firm: Mercer Thompson LLC

Description of Contract: This firm will assist in the preparation and negotiation of an Engineering, Procurement, Construction and Management Agreement and other contracts and assistance as may be requested for a new simple-cycle generation project at the Grand River Energy Center in Chouteau.

Hourly Rate: \$ 1225.00 Amount Paid: \$ 186,827.72

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: A-24 020

Attorney: Mitch Rapaport, Johnny Hutchinson, Graham Beck, Elizabeth Columbo

Law Firm: Nixon Peabody, LLP

Description of Contract: This firm will provide bond and tax counsel advice and related services.

Hourly Rate: \$ 950.00 Amount Paid: \$ 36,090.50

Grand River Dam Authority

Contract Number: A-24 049 Attorney: Kenneth Wagner

Law Firm: Solatium Associates, LLC

Description of Contract: Advise GRDA on regulatory matters related to FERC

relicensing.

Hourly Rate: \$10,000.00 -per month

Amount Paid: \$82,442.85

Health, Oklahoma State Department

Contract Number: A-22 013 Attorney: Melvin C. Hall Law Firm: Riggs Abney

Description of Contract: M. Simmons v. State of OK ex rel. OK State Board of Examiners of Long-Term Care Administrators and Gaylor Z. Thomas. (OK Co. CJ-19-6525) All powers and liabilities were transferred to the Health Dept. 11/01/23.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 37,874.55

Health Care Authority

Contract Number: A-24 050

Attorney: Charles E. Gester III, Matthew W. Brockman, Kurt M. Rupert,

Elizabeth A. Price

Law Firm: Hartzog Conger and Cason PLL

Description of Contract: Legal representation in ND 23-cv-389 or all phases of this matter. St. Francis Hospital v. OHCA.

Hourly Rate: \$ 325.00 Amount Paid: \$ 150,577.07

Health Care Authority

Contract Number: A-24 047

Attorney: Robert McCampbell, Craig Fitzgerald, Jeff Curran, David Herber

Law Firm: GableGotwals

Description of Contract: Legal representation in OK Co. CV-23-2377 OK Fraternal Order of Police v. OHCA.

Hourly Rate: \$ 350.00 Amount Paid: \$ 131,912.90

Health Care Authority

Contract Number: A-24 022

Attorney: Ellen Adams, Maria Escobar

Law Firm: GableGotwals

Description of Contract: Confidential personnel investigation.

Hourly Rate: \$ 410.00 Amount Paid: \$ 9,892.00

Health Care Authority

Contract Number: F-24 174

Attorney: Courtney Warmington

Law Firm: Fuller Tubb

Description of Contract: Confidential personnel investigation.

Hourly Rate: \$ 375.00 Amount Paid: \$ 262.50

Insurance Department

Contract Number: F-24 002 Attorney: John D. Miller

Law Firm: Bethany Legal Services, PLLC

Description of Contract: Contractor serves as Hearing Officer for administrative hearings pursuant to the Administrative Procedures Act, Titles 36 and 59 of the Oklahoma Statutes.

Hourly Rate: \$ 150.00 Amount Paid: \$ 5,592.00

Insurance Department

Contract Number: F-24 003 Attorney: Stephan S. Mathis

Law Firm: Stephan S. Mathis PLLC

Description of Contract: Contractor serves as Hearing Officer for administrative hearings pursuant to the Administrative Procedures Act, Titles 36 and 59 of the Oklahoma Statutes.

Hourly Rate: \$ 150.00 Amount Paid: \$ 8,110.00

Insurance Department

Contract Number: A-23 031 Attorney: Steve Kinion Law Firm: Zack Stamp, Ltd.

Description of Contract: Overseeing and managing the licensing and regulation of Oklahoma domestic captive insurance companies on behalf of OID pursuant to applicable provisions of the Oklahoma Insurance Code. Planning, directing and coordinating policy activities of the Captive Division by reviewing and drafting rules and legislation with the assistance of the OID's executive staff and other appropriate staff members. Timely advising the Commissioner of all matters relating to regulating captive insurance companies in Oklahoma, including, without limitation, identifying and addressing any company solvency concerns and continuing accreditation of the OID with the NAIC. Present in the offices of OID at least once per month. In the performance of the services, ZSL and Mr. Kinion are deemed as authorized representatives per Article 3 of Title 36, the Oklahoma Insurance Code. Representing the OID with captive insurance associations, at captive insurance industry functions and with the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC).

Hourly Rate: Monthly Amount Paid: \$115,440.24

Insurance Department

Contract Number: A-24 023 Attorney: Chelsea Smith

Law Firm: Celsor Smith Consulting, LLC

Description of Contract: Litigation services for PBM cases - document review, discovery responses, research, etc. OIS has 3 significant PBM cases going to hearing in July, August and November and needs assistance with discovery.

Hourly Rate: \$ 275.00 Amount Paid: \$ 43,350.00

Insurance Department

Contract Number: Ratification Attorney: Drew Edmondson

Law Firm: Edmondson Law Office

Description of Contract: Agency did not provide.

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 3,275.60

Judicial Complaints, Council on

Contract Number: A-24 031 Attorney: Terry West

Law Firm: Terry W. West, Inc.

Description of Contract: The Attorney renders professional services at the direction of the Council and its Administrative Director including overseeing and superintending the complaint process of the Council. This is defined to include, but not be limited to, reviewing each complaint as received and make initial inquiry relative to future investigation and processing for conduct investigations, interview respective witnesses, assemble evidence, prepare exhibits and conduct the questioning of all witnesses before the Council, perform necessary legal research, serve as spokesman for the Council to all persons inquiring of any complaint or the complaint process, counsel with members of the Council, attend all meetings, attend training or seminars as directed, prepare investigative agenda, prepare synopsis of all cases for review by the Council, and such other duties as directed by the Council or Administrative Director.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 6,601.36

Judicial Complaints, Council on

Contract Number: F-23 201

Attorney: Bradley West

Law Firm: The West Law Firm

Description of Contract: This contract is for legal services to investigate confidential complaints filed with the Council on Judicial Complaints. This is a supplement to increase F-23 201 by an additional \$15,000 for anticipated fees to be paid under the contract. The number and scope of complaints filed with the Council on Judicial Complaints has increased beyond that anticipated for FY24. Accordingly, additional attorney fees will be expended to investigate the complaints.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 25,721.71

Judicial Complaints, Council on

Contract Number: A-24 040 Attorney: Patricia Parrish Law Firm: Patricia Parrish

Description of Contract: This is a supplement to F-24-001 to increase the amount of anticipated fees to be paid under the contract. Two of the complaints assigned to this attorney contract have expanded in scope and complexity and it is anticipated both will require a significant amount of legal work beyond that anticipated in the original contract, F-24-001.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 84,171.29

Labor, Department of

Contract Number: None

Attorney: Adam W. Childers Law Firm: Adam W. Childers

Description of Contract: To act as the Labor Commissioner's designee.

Hourly Rate: \$ 75.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,080.00

Labor, Department of

Contract Number: None Attorney: Steven L. Tolson Law Firm: Steven L. Tolson

Description of Contract: To act as the Labor Commissioner's designee.

Hourly Rate: \$ 75.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,448.75

Land Office, Commissioners of the

Contract Number: A-24 021 Attorney: Perry E. Kaufman

Law Firm: Goolsby, Proctor, Heefner & Gibbs, P.C.

Description of Contract: Representation of the Commissioners of the Land Office with respect to: (a) real estate matters; (b) legal matters arising out of its Royalty Compliance enforcement; (c) mineral, royalty and surface issues and legal matters and litigation related thereto; and (d) providing such other professional services reasonably related thereto as the CLO may request.

Hourly Rate: \$ 295.00 Amount Paid: \$ 437,912.48

Land Office, Commissioners of the

Contract Number: A-24 036 Attorney: Martin Tisdal

Law Firm: Tisdal & O'Hara, PLLC

Description of Contract: Representation of the Commissioners of the Land Office with respect to: (a) mineral, royalty and surface issues and legal matters and litigation related thereto; and (b) providing such other professional services reasonably related thereto as the CLO may request.

Hourly Rate: \$ 325.00 Amount Paid: \$ 27,745.64

Land Office, Commissioners of the

Contract Number: A-24 033 Attorney: Marc Edwards

Law Firm: Phillips Murrah, PC

Description of Contract: Representation of the State of Oklahoma with respect to: (a) representing and advising the CLO in legal matters related to bankruptcy, investments, transactional work and litigation.

Hourly Rate: \$ 310.00 Amount Paid: \$ 161,094.12

Land Office, Commissioners of the

Contract Number: A-24 022

Attorney: Bill Wiggins, Jennifer Bridgforth, Scott Sullivan, Melissa Martin

Law Firm: The Title Law Group, PLLC

Description of Contract: Representation of the Commissioners of the Land Office with respect to: (1) Preparing mineral title and mineral interest reports regarding: (a) CLO mineral interests; (b) well and wellbore interest claimants; and (c) royalty, working interest, and other mineral estate claimants for the purpose of, and use in, CLO royalty recovery, mineral lease cancellation, and well plugging litigation. (2) Preparing mineral title and mineral interest reports for use in: (a) record title maintenance and record title verification of CLO internal records as compared to county clerk title records; (b) verification of current CLO lessors (working interest owners) to update CLO on internal lease assignment records and approval forms and collection of lease assignment fees; and (c) verification of current CLO lessors (working interest owners) to update CLO internal lease assignment records and collection of past due royalties.

Hourly Rate: \$ 285.00 Amount Paid: \$ 44,387.21

Land Office, Commissioners of the

Contract Number: A-23 032

Attorney: Thomas Paruolo, Kenneth Cole Law Firm: DeWitt, Paruolo & Meek, PLLC

Description of Contract: Representation of a state official (former Secretary of the Commissioners of the Land Office, Elliot Chambers) who was named as a defendant in Eaton v. CLO et al., CJ-2021-2316. Plaintiff claims that Mr. Chambers acted outside the scope of his authority by withdrawing an offer of employment. The CLO disagrees with the assertion, but the Plaintiffs claim creates an ethical conflict that prevents the CLO or its counsel from representing Mr. Chambers (a state official) as a named defendant.

Hourly Rate: \$ 350.00

Amount Paid: \$ 232,543.75

Langston University

Contract Number: None
Attorney: E. Campbell
Law Firm: Dunlap Codding

Description of Contract: Trademark Matters

Hourly Rate: \$ 375.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,100.00

Langston University

Contract Number: None Attorney: J. Richard Carr

Law Firm: J. Richard Carr Consulting Inc.

Description of Contract: Telecommunications Matter

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 1,250.00

Langston University

Contract Number: None

Attorney: T. Stump, M. Stump Law Firm: Stump & Associates

Description of Contract: Immigration Matters

Hourly Rate: \$ 225.00 Amount Paid: \$ 7,525.00

Law Enforcement Retirement System, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-24 027 Attorney: Cindy S. Birley

Law Firm: Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP

Description of Contract: To assist the board in staying compliant with IRS changes.

Hourly Rate: \$ 565.00 Amount Paid: \$ 85,336.50

Law Enforcement Retirement System, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-24 028 Attorney: Marc Edwards

Law Firm: Phillips Murrah, PC

Description of Contract: The scope of this representation is to advise the board on legislation, private equity matters and disability cases. Phillips Murrah prepares all of our investment contracts for our managers. Marc attends all monthly board meetings and represents the system in litigation.

Hourly Rate: \$ 305.00 Amount Paid: \$ 162,605.82

Medical Licensure and Supervision - Oklahoma Board of

Contract Number: A-24 025 Attorney: Robert Margo

Law Firm: Robert C. Margo, PLLC

Description of Contract: Serve as Board Advisor to conduct the business of the Board and provides legal services on an as needed basis.

Hourly Rate: \$ 350.00 Amount Paid: \$ 64,995.00

Medical Licensure and Supervision - Oklahoma Board of

Contract Number: F-24 171
Attorney: Lauren Hanna
Law Firm: Phillips Murrah, PC

Description of Contract: The Board retains the Firm to provide special counsel legal services for the production of a policies and procedures manual for human resources purposes and any accompanying policies.

Hourly Rate: \$ 350.00 Amount Paid: \$ 17,160.00

Medical Marijuana Authority, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-23 036

Attorney: John Wiggins, Chance Holland Law Firm: Wiggins, Sewell & Ogletree

Description of Contract: Law Firm shall provide legal representation of OMMA in the matters related to challenges to the State inventory tracking system, such as Dr. Z Leaf v. OMMA, Oklahoma County, CV-2021-2049, and JR & DR Grow v. OMMA, Oklahoma Supreme Court, PR-121442, as well as other matters as requested.

Hourly Rate: \$ 300.00 Amount Paid: \$ 137,735.28

Medical Marijuana Authority, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-23 035 Attorney: Brady Smith

Law Firm: Brady Smith Law, PLLC

Description of Contract: Legal representation of OMMA in district courts throughout Oklahoma regarding licenses issues.

Hourly Rate: \$ 315.00 Amount Paid: \$ 5,096.25

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-23 038 Attorney: Jeremy Tubb Law Firm: Fuller Tubb

Description of Contract: Representation of ODMHSAS and OHCA in connection with an investigation by the US DOJ under Title II of the ADA.

Hourly Rate: \$ 375.00 Amount Paid: \$ 404,151.00

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-23 038 Attorney: Ryan Whaley

Law Firm: Ryan Whaley Coldiron Jantzen Peters & Webber

Description of Contract: Representation of ODMHSAS and OHCA in connection with an investigation by the US DOJ under Title II of the ADA.

Hourly Rate: \$ 375.00 Amount Paid: \$ 366,404.19

Multiple Injury Trust Fund

Contract Number: A-24 006

Attorney: Leah P. Keele, Travis Colt, Bert Kendrick, Connor Brittingham Law Firm: Latham, Steele, Lehman, Keele, Ratcliff, Freije, Carter, P.C.

Description of Contract: Legal counsel and services to MITF matters to assist with court trials, docket, hearings, appearances, depositions, and court En Banc at Workers Compensations Court.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 258,127.60

Multiple Injury Trust Fund

Contract Number: A-24 005

Attorney: Jon L. Derouen, James Ferguson Law Firm: Walker, Ferguson & Ferguson

Description of Contract: Legal counsel and services to MITF matters to assist with court trials, docket hearings, appearances, depositions and court En Banc at Workers Compensation Court.

Hourly Rate: \$ 130.00 Amount Paid: \$ 45,796.74

Multiple Injury Trust Fund

Contract Number: A-24 011 Attorney: Heather Fagan Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Legal counsel and services to MITF matters to assist with court trials, docket hearings, appearances, depositions and court En Banc at Workers Compensation Court.

Hourly Rate: \$ 130.00

Amount Paid: \$ 132,176.98

Multiple Injury Trust Fund

Contract Number: A-24 012 Attorney: Jason A. Reese Law Firm: Goodwin/Lewis

Description of Contract: Legal counsel and services to MITF matters to assist with court trials, docket hearings, appearances, depositions and court En Banc at Workers Compensation Court.

Hourly Rate: \$ 130.00 Amount Paid: \$ 10,049.00

Multiple Injury Trust Fund

Contract Number: A-24 057

Attorney: Jordan Ensley, Dana Gish, Michael McGivern

Law Firm: Gish McGivern P.A.

Description of Contract: Legal counsel and services to MITF matters to assist with court trials, docket hearings, appearances, depositions and court En Banc at Workers Compensation Court.

Hourly Rate: \$ 130.00 Amount Paid: \$ 5,232.10

Northwestern Oklahoma State University

Contract Number: None

Attorney: Agency did not provide.

Law Firm: Calvert Law Firm

Description of Contract: Agency did not provide.

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 19,799.71

Nursing, Board of

Contract Number: A-24 018

Attorney: Debbie McKinney
Law Firm: Debbie McKinney

Description of Contract: The attorney performs all legal services required by the Board including representation of the Board in all individual proceedings conducted by the Board (167 cases during FY2020) and oversight of 1,335 investigative cases during FY2020. Responds to all subpoena requests, discovery requests and legal scope of practice requests. Performs all legal services necessary in all actions, suits or proceedings in all state and federal courts; and in preparing and reviewing all contracts, instruments, opinions and documents necessary in connection with the business of the Board. The scope of legal services to be performed under this agreement does not include acting as the advisor to the Board in individual proceedings before the Board.

Hourly Rate: Monthly Amount Paid: \$228,140.48

Oklahoma Panhandle State University

Contract Number: None
Attorney: E. Campbell
Law Firm: Dunlap Codding

Description of Contract: Trademark Matters

Hourly Rate: \$ 375.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2.850.00

Oklahoma School of Science and Math

Contract Number: F-24 061 Attorney: Matthew Stump Law Firm: Stump & Associates

Description of Contract: OSSM advertised for a Biologist in June and July of 2023 and found no satisfactory applicants. We resumed our advertisement in October and have identified one above average, perhaps excellent applicant. The Applicant is in the early stages of an H-1B application.

Hourly Rate: \$ 375.00 Amount Paid: \$ 6,985.00

Oklahoma School of Science and Math

Contract Number: F-24 060 Attorney: Adam W. Childers Law Firm: Crowe & Dunlevy

Description of Contract: OSSM is seeking work products including, but not limited to, creation of an employee handbook, employee code of conduct, and other standalone policies, as well as updates to the student handbook.

Hourly Rate: Flat Fee Amount Paid: \$6,500.00

Oklahoma State University - CHS

Contract Number: None

Attorney: M. Martin K. Reiger Law Firm: Crowe & Dunlevy

Description of Contract: Medicaid Contracts

Hourly Rate: \$ 535.00 Amount Paid: \$ 6,162.00

Oklahoma State University - CHS

Contract Number: None
Attorney: E. Campbell
Law Firm: Dunlap Codding

Description of Contract: Trademark Matters

Hourly Rate: \$ 375.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,100.00

Oklahoma State University - CHS

Contract Number: None Attorney: J. Ward, A. Hall

Law Firm: Franden Farris Quillin Goodnight

Description of Contract: Peyok Case

Hourly Rate: \$ 265.00 Amount Paid: \$ 44,614.35

Oklahoma State University - CHS

Contract Number: None Attorney: M. Aspen Law Firm: Practus, LLP

Description of Contract: Martin Case

Hourly Rate: \$ 252.00 Amount Paid: \$ 4,160.36

Oklahoma State University - CHS

Contract Number: None

Attorney: W. Eagleton, W. Jones, K. Richardson

Law Firm: PrayWalker

Description of Contract: District Title Services

Hourly Rate: \$ 400.00 Amount Paid: \$ 33,799.00

Oklahoma State University - CHS

Contract Number: None

Attorney: J. Koenig, B. Hoard, G. Gill

Law Firm: Troutman Pepper

Description of Contract: OCR Monitoring

Hourly Rate: \$ 1,290.00 Amount Paid: \$ 99,000.00

Oklahoma State University - Medical Authority

Contract Number: None

Attorney: Agency did not provide.

Law Firm: Glen Coffey & Associates

Description of Contract: General Counsel for agency.

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 42,000.00

Oklahoma State University - Stillwater

Contract Number: None

Attorney: T. Shumaker, K. Fagan, C. Glass Law Firm: Chuch Church Hittle & Antrim

Description of Contract: General Athletics Matter

Hourly Rate: \$ 425.00 Amount Paid: \$ 107,449.93

Oklahoma State University - Stillwater

Contract Number: None

Attorney: Agency did not provide.

Law Firm: DeWitt, Paruolo & Meek, PLLC

Description of Contract: Kurima Case

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 1,527.50

Oklahoma State University - Stillwater

Contract Number: None
Attorney: E. Campbell
Law Firm: Dunlap Codding

Description of Contract: Trademark Matters

Hourly Rate: \$ 375.00 Amount Paid: \$ 8,856.25

Oklahoma State University - Stillwater

Contract Number: None

Attorney: T. Gray, M. Miller

Law Firm: Gray Miller Persh

Description of Contract: Telecommunications Matter

Hourly Rate: \$ 585.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,997.00

Oklahoma State University - Stillwater

Contract Number: None

Attorney: J. Montgomery, T. Randall, K. Minor

Law Firm: Husch Backwell

Description of Contract: Consulting for Athletics Dept.

Hourly Rate: \$ 435.00 Amount Paid: \$ 159,118.37

Oklahoma State University - Stillwater

Contract Number: None Attorney: J. Papahronis Law Firm: McAfee & Taft

Description of Contract: General Personnel Matters

Hourly Rate: \$ 470.00 Amount Paid: \$ 10,125.10

Oklahoma State University - Stillwater

Contract Number: None Attorney: W. Larson

Law Firm: Pirkey Barber PLLC

Description of Contract: Vintage Brand Litigation

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 46,000.00

Oklahoma State University - Stillwater

Contract Number: None

Attorney: T. Stump, M. Stump Law Firm: Stump & Associates

Description of Contract: Immigration Matters

Hourly Rate: \$ 225.00 Amount Paid: \$ 209,232.50

Oklahoma State University - Stillwater

Contract Number: None Attorney: S. Tompsett

Law Firm: Tompsett Collegiate Sports Law

Description of Contract: Consulting for Athletics Dept.

Hourly Rate: \$ 595.00 Amount Paid: \$ 53,405.85

Oklahoma State University - Stillwater

Contract Number: None

Attorney: Agency did not provide.

Law Firm: Volkov Consulting

Description of Contract: Rivera-Pierola Case

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 1,400.00

Oklahoma State University - Stillwater

Contract Number: None

Attorney: Agency did not provide.

Law Firm: Ballard Spahr LLP

Description of Contract: Patent Matters

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 66,022.50

Oklahoma State University - Stillwater

Contract Number: None

Attorney: Agency did not provide.

Law Firm: Dunlap Codding

Description of Contract: Patent Matters

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 151,702.90

Oklahoma State University - Stillwater

Contract Number: None

Attorney: Agency did not provide.

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Patent Matters

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 36,748.30

Oklahoma State University - Stillwater

Contract Number: None

Attorney: Agency did not provide.

Law Firm: McAfee & Taft

Description of Contract: Patent Matters

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 99,260.04

Oklahoma State University - Stillwater

Contract Number: None

Attorney: Agency did not provide.

Law Firm: McKee Voorhees

Description of Contract: Patent Matters

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 8,212.00

OMES

Contract Number: F-24 138
Attorney: Matthew Stump
Law Firm: Stump & Associates

Description of Contract: H-1B Visa for employee.

Hourly Rate: Flat Rate Amount Paid: \$6,985.00

OMES

Contract Number: A-23 062 Attorney: John Wiggins

Law Firm: Wiggins, Sewell & Ogletree

Description of Contract: CJ-23-65 Full Tilt, LLC v. OK

Hourly Rate: \$ 350.00 Amount Paid: \$ 18,037.75

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-16 101

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,386.09

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-17 069

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 982.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-17 121

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,401.14

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-17 147

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 836.63

Contract Number: F-18 120

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 403.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 024

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 4,772.27

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 057 Attorney: Todd A. Estes

Law Firm: Pierce Couch Hendrickson

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 4,981.30

Contract Number: F-19 063

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,442.74

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 070 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,935.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-19 079 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,188.00

Contract Number: F-19 173

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 77.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 035 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 4,059.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 037

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 60.00

Contract Number: F-20 038

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,816.63

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 047 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 45.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 070

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 432.00

Contract Number: F-20-071

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,114.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 086 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,655.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 102

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 716.87

Contract Number: F-20 103

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 470.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 105 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,090.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-20 165

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,716.87

Contract Number: F-21 012 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 775.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 018 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,953.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 026 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,476.00

Contract Number: F-21 049

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,405.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 050 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 302.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 054 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,100.00

Contract Number: F-21 081 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 291.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 083

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 704.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 091

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,633.00

Contract Number: F-21 099

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,840.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 129

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,607.51

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-21 134 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 484.00

Contract Number: F-21-135 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,485.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 002 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 162.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 008 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 588.50

Contract Number: F-22 009 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 288.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 012 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 666.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 013

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,155.00

Contract Number: F-22 015 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,057.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 016

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,550.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 027 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,771.00

Contract Number: F-22 028 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,051.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 029 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,888.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 031 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 121.00

Contract Number: F-22 033

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 830.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 034 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,501.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 037 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,156.00

Contract Number: F-22 042 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,386.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 048

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,100.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 049

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,774.00

Contract Number: F-22 050 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,602.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 051 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 594.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 052 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,640.00

Contract Number: F-22 053 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,523.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 055

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,423.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 059

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 55.00

Contract Number: F-22 060

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 842.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 061

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,422.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 062 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,600.50

Contract Number: F-22 063 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,978.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 065 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,321.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 079 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,922.25

Contract Number: F-22 081 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,540.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 086 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,177.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 088 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 385.00

Contract Number: F-22 092 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,125.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 094 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,037.91

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 099 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,006.50

Contract Number: F-22 100 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,661.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 101 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,421.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 102 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,583.00

Contract Number: F-22 108 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 957.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 109 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,556.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 117 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,548.00

Contract Number: F-22 118

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,447.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 119 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,467.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 123 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 639.00

Contract Number: F-22 126

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,662.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 128

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,150.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 130 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 423.00

Contract Number: F-22 136 Attorney: Matthew Graves

Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,613.80

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 140

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,975.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 142 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 803.00

Contract Number: F-22 145

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 253.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 146 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,765.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 147

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,519.00

Contract Number: F-22 153 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,168.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 154

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,017.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 155 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,083.50

Contract Number: F-22 157 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,897.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 159

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,868.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 160 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 5,549.50

Contract Number: F-22 163 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 33.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 164

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 580.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 169 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 252.00

Contract Number: F-22 170 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 594.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 173 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 207.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-22 176 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 18.00

Contract Number: F-22 178 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,926.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 013 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,934.77

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 014 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,443.00

Contract Number: F-23 015 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 55.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 019 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,985.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 020

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,448.80

Contract Number: F-23 022 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,805.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 023 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,271.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 024 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,755.00

Contract Number: F-23 025 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,632.25

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 026 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 904.75

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 030 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,655.50

Contract Number: F-23 031 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 343.75

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 033 Attorney: Matthew Graves

Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,236.20

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 034 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,744.50

Contract Number: F-23 036 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 962.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 038 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,622.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 042

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,904.00

Contract Number: F-23 043 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,831.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 044 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,518.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 046

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,754.00

Contract Number: F-23 051

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,573.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 053

Attorney: Leah P. Keele, Travis Colt,

Law Firm: Latham, Steele, Lehman, Keele, Ratcliff, Freije, Carter, P.C.

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 453.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 057 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 765.00

Contract Number: F-23 058

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 5,734.56

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 063

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,696.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 064

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,778.07

Contract Number: F-23 065 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 540.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 066 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,174.60

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 067 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,862.00

Contract Number: F-23 068 Attorney: Matthew Graves

Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,543.80

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 069

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,872.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 070 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,800.00

Contract Number: F-23 071

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 517.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 073

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,924.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 075 Attorney: John S. Oldfield

Law Firm: John S. Oldfield, Jr., PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 877.00

Contract Number: F-23 076

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,333.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 077 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,178.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 079 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 832.17

Contract Number: F-23 080 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,282.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 082 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,053.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 083 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 729.00

Contract Number: F-23 084 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,986.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 085 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,422.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 088

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,686.00

Contract Number: F-23 090 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,919.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 091 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 703.41

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 092 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,980.00

Contract Number: F-23 093 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,647.21

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 094

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1.913.78

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 095 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,107.00

Contract Number: F-23 096

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,469.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 097 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,790.80

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 198 Attorney: Matthew Graves

Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves. PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,494.80

Contract Number: F-23 199 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 819.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 200

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 895.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 202

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,112.00

Contract Number: F-23 203 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,150.37

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 204 Attorney: Matthew Graves

Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$400.00 per unrepresented petition

Amount Paid: \$ 9,600.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 205 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 643.50

Contract Number: F-23 206

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Cynthia Welch

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,850.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 207 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$400.00 per unrepresented petition

Amount Paid: \$ 4,800.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 208 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,016.00

Contract Number: F-23 210 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,017.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 211 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,689.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 212

Attorney: Leah P. Keele, Travis Colt

Law Firm: Latham, Steele, Lehman, Keele, Ratcliff, Freije, Carter, P.C.

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,220.00

Contract Number: F-23 213 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,025.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 214 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,448.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 215

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 811.00

Contract Number: F-23 216 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,793.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 217 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,414.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 218 Attorney: Matthew Graves

Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves. PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,957.60

Contract Number: F-23 219 Attorney: Matthew Graves

Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,924.17

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 220 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,138.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 221 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,508.00

Contract Number: F-23 222

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,600.60

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 223 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,244.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 224 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,310.00

Contract Number: F-23 225 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,103.68

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 226 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,853.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 227 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,891.74

Contract Number: F-23 228 Attorney: Matthew Graves

Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,798.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 229

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,133.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 230

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,994.00

Contract Number: F-23 231

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 5,551.89

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 232 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,501.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-23 233 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,612.50

Contract Number: F-23 234

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,761.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 014

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Cynthia Welch

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 4,810.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 015 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,342.25

Contract Number: F-24 016 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 4,785.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F- 24 017 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,415.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 020

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,198.80

Contract Number: F-24 021 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,991.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 022 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,669.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 023 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,897.50

Contract Number: F-24 024

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,800.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 025

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,106.30

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 026

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 6,326.14

Contract Number: F-24 027

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,909.60

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 028

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,879.30

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 029

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,271.39

Contract Number: F-24 030

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,295.80

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 032 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 4,05.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 033 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 6,190.17

Contract Number: F-24 034 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 4,267.17

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 035

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,427.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 036 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 4,835.87

Contract Number: F-24 037 Attorney: Matthew Graves

Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,542.80

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 038

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,680.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 040 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,514.50

Contract Number: F-24 041

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,198.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 044 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,424.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 045 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,398.00

Contract Number: F-24 046 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,002.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 047 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 5,129.24

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 048 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,214.00

Contract Number: F-24 049 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 5,148.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 050

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,847.48

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 051

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,409.00

Contract Number: F-24 052

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,309.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 053 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,432.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 054

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,034.00

Contract Number: F-24 055

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,778.60

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 056 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,484.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 057 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,438.00

Contract Number: F-24 058 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,844.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 059

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 5,650.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 063 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 4,321.00

Contract Number: F-24 064 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,672.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 065 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1.917.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 066 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,322.90

Contract Number: F-24 067

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,120.40

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 068

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3.910.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 069 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,376.00

Contract Number: F-24 070 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,346.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 071

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,131.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 072

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,395.00

Contract Number: F-24 073 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,781.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 074 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 5,164.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 076 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,347.50

Contract Number: F-24 077 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 907.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 078 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,226.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 079 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,826.00

Contract Number: F-24 087 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,748.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 088 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,629.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 089 Attorney: Matthew J. Graves Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,031.60

Contract Number: F-24 091

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 472.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 092 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,684.85

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 093 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,816.04

Contract Number: F-24 094 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,585.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 095 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,304.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 096 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,343.00

Contract Number: F-24 097 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 216.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 098

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 5.950.38

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 099 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,183.50

Contract Number: F-24 100

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,400.70

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 101 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,447.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 102

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,510.40

Contract Number: F-24 103

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,040.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 104 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,557.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 105 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,083.37

Contract Number: F-24 113 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 869.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 114 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,881.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 115 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$400.00 per unrepresented petition

Amount Paid: \$ 2,400.00

Contract Number: F-24 116 Attorney: Matthew J. Graves Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$400.00 per unrepresented petition

Amount Paid: \$ 12,000.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 117

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,556.20

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 119 Attorney: Matthew Graves

Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves. PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,359.65

Contract Number: F-24 120

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 4,712.04

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 121

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 460.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 122

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,313.42

Contract Number: F-24 123

Attorney: Michael Fagan, Jacob Jean

Law Firm: Fellers Snider

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 907.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 126 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,269.37

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 127

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,554.20

Contract Number: F-24 128 Attorney: Matthew Graves

Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,523.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 129 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,112.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 130

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,763.99

Contract Number: F-24 131 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,512.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 134

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,792.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 135 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 880.00

Contract Number: F-24 136 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,336.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 137 Attorney: Bradley McClure Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,390.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 140 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 891.00

Contract Number: F-24 141 Attorney: John S. Oldfield

Law Firm: John S. Oldfield, Jr., PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 855.60

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 142

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,127.40

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 143 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 965.27

Contract Number: F-24 144

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 510.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 145 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,241.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 146 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,869.18

Contract Number: F-24 147

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,960.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 148 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 643.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 149

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,320.00

Contract Number: F-24 150 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,927.06

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 151 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,207.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 156 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,927.52

Contract Number: F-24 160 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,156.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 161 Attorney: Matthew Graves

Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,664.60

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 162 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 896.50

Contract Number: F-24 163

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 264.10

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 164

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 831.90

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 165 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,023.00

Contract Number: F-24 166 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 567.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 169 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 434.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 170 Attorney: Matthew Graves

Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves. PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 879.00

Contract Number: F-24 171 Attorney: Matthew Graves

Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 928.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 172 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 924.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 173 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,237.50

Contract Number: F-24 175 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 896.50

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 176

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 660.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 177

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 570.00

Contract Number: F-24 178

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 560.40

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 179

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 475.90

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 181 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 261.00

Contract Number: F-24 182

Attorney: Bradley McClure, Robert Simpson

Law Firm: McClure Law Office

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 100.00 Amount Paid: \$ 270.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 183

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 198.20

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 184

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 208.50

Contract Number: F-24 185

Attorney: J. Nick Crews, Travis Fulkerson Law Firm: Fulkerson and Crews PLLC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 574.30

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 186 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 108.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 187 Attorney: Cynthia Braly

Law Firm: Law Office of Cynthia Braly

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 90.00 Amount Paid: \$ 378.00

Contract Number: F-24 188 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 297.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 191 Attorney: Matthew Graves

Law Firm: Matthew J. Graves, PC

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$400.00 per unrepresented petition

Amount Paid: \$ 2,000.00

OMES - Risk Management

Contract Number: F-24 192 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,672.00

Contract Number: F-24 193 Attorney: Preston Hanner

Law Firm: Shears Powell & Hanner

Description of Contract: Workers' compensation claim against employer, the State of Oklahoma. Risk Management secures and maintains the workers' compensation coverage for the state agency and is financially responsible for providing legal services for the agency.

Hourly Rate: \$ 110.00 Amount Paid: \$ 869.00

Optometry, Board of Examiners in

Contract Number: F-24 007 Attorney: Bob Nance Law Firm: Riggs Abney

Description of Contract: Amend the current contract to advise and assist the Board of Examiners in Optometry in the performance of its official duties and function including but not limited to counsel at Board meetings, assistance on an as needed basis with rulemaking, and presenting findings as related to hearings for licensees not in compliance with the law.

Hourly Rate: \$ 180.00 Amount Paid: \$ 22,995.63

OSBI

Contract Number: None

Attorney: Agency did not provide.

Law Firm: Agency did not provide.

Description of Contract: Hearing Examiner

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 5,100.00

OSBI

Contract Number: None

Attorney: Agency did not provide. Law Firm: Agency did not provide.

Description of Contract: Immigration Matters

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 2,660.00

Osteopathic Examiners, Oklahoma State Board

Contract Number: A-24 059 Attorney: J. Patrick Quillian

Law Firm: J. Patrick Quillian, P.C.

Description of Contract: Prosecuting attorney for civil licensure.

Hourly Rate: \$ 175.00 Amount Paid: \$ 9,627.50

Osteopathic Examiners, Oklahoma State Board

Contract Number: F-24 012 Attorney: Daniel J. Gamino

Law Firm: Daniel Gamino & Associates

Description of Contract: General Counsel for civil licensure.

Hourly Rate: \$ 175.00 Amount Paid: \$ 19,387.50

Osteopathic Examiners, Oklahoma State Board

Contract Number: F-24 013
Attorney: J. Patrick Quillian
Law Firm: J. Patrick Quillian, P.C.

Description of Contract: Prosecuting Attorney for civil licensure.

Hourly Rate: \$ 175.00 Amount Paid: \$ 20,000.00

Pardon and Parole Board

Contract Number: F-24 107 Attorney: David A. Cincotta

Law Firm: Cincotta Law Office, PLLC

Description of Contract: The Cincotta Law Office will represent the Pardon and Parole Board's institutional interests with respect to litigation filed by Richard E. Glossip, DOC # 267303, OK Co. Case # CV-2023-1001.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 8,414.31

Pardon and Parole Board

Contract Number: None Attorney: Wellon Poe

Law Firm: Collins Zorn and Wagner, PC

Description of Contract: Collins, Zorn, and Wagner, PC; Wellon Poe; Representing former Pardon and Parole Board members and Pardon and Parole Board in Blankenship v. Stitt, et al, filed in Oklahoma County case CJ-2024-1977, and the Western District for OK in case number CIV-22-958. The federal case is currently at the 10th Circuit under No. 24-6053.

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 6,017.50

Police Pension and Retirement System

Contract Number: A-24 008 Attorney: Marc Edwards

Law Firm: Phillips Murrah, PC

Description of Contract: All legal services.

Hourly Rate: \$ 305.00 Amount Paid: \$ 135,560.09

Police Pension and Retirement System

Contract Number: A-24 007 Attorney: Cindy S. Birley Law Firm: Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP

Description of Contract: Prepare Oklahoma Police Pension and Retirement System (OPPRS) for IRS re-qualification of Pension Plan; Represent OPPRS before IRS & US Tax Court; Advise on 1099 tax issue; Advise on UBTI tax issue; Advise on employee benefits issues relating to Public Pension Plans; Advise on Securities Lending; ERISA, USERRA Issues; provide litigation support; contract review on an as needed basis

Hourly Rate: \$ 565.00 Amount Paid: \$ 24,114.10

Public Safety, Department of

Contract Number: A-21-026 Attorney: W. Kirk Turner Law Firm: McAfee & Taft

Description of Contract: Representation in Rhodes v. OK

Hourly Rate: \$ 425.00 Amount Paid: \$ 45,004.53

Real Estate Appraiser Board

Contract Number: A-24 001 Attorney: Stephen L. McCaleb

Law Firm: Derryberry & Naifeh, LLP - Odom & Sparks

Description of Contract: Prosecution of alleged violations of the Oklahoma Certified Real Estate Appraiser's Act and the Oklahoma Appraisal Management Company Registration Act and the rules promulgated by the Board. Attendance as necessary at various meetings of the Board and its committees, as well as attendance at disciplinary hearings for both appraiser and appraisal management company complaints.

Hourly Rate: \$ 140.00 Amount Paid: \$ 128,200.00

Real Estate Appraiser Board

Contract Number: A-23 001 Attorney: Stephen L. McCaleb Law Firm: Derryberry & Naifeh, LLP

Description of Contract: Prosecution of alleged violations of the Oklahoma Certified Real Estate Appraiser's Act and the Oklahoma Appraisal Management Company Registration Act and the rules promulgated by the Board. Attendance as necessary at various meetings of the Board and its committees, as well as attendance at disciplinary hearings for both appraiser and appraisal management company complaints.

Hourly Rate: \$ 140.00 Amount Paid: \$ 25,690.00

Real Estate Commission, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-24 044

Attorney: Anthony Hendricks, Meg Sine

Law Firm: Crowe and Dunlevy

Description of Contract: Legal services, which services may include, but not be limited to, drafting contract forms, reviewing disciplinary case files, serving as a hearing examiner or prosecutor in disciplinary proceedings, attending Commission meetings upon request, drafting proposed and final administrative orders, attending Commission conferences (before and/or after monthly meetings), preparing summation memoranda to the Commission, conducting legal research of applicable laws for the Commissions guidance, and performing such other legal services as may be required from time to time by the Commission.

Hourly Rate: \$ 330.00 Amount Paid: \$ 59,528.50

Regents, Board of

Contract Number: None
Attorney: E. Campbell
Law Firm: Dunlap Codding

Description of Contract: Trademark Matters

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 7,967.50

Rose State College

Contract Number: None

Attorney: Agency did not provide. Law Firm: Agency did not provide.

Description of Contract: Legal Services.

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 21,026.00

Securities, Oklahoma Department

Contract Number: F-24 042

Attorney: Patrick James, Charley Swann

Law Firm: James, House, Swann & Downing, PA

Description of Contract: The Department subpoenaed bank records on an Arkansas Bank doing business in Oklahoma and registered with the Oklahoma Secretary of State. The bank filed a Motion to Quash its administrative subpoena in Jefferson County, Arkansas.

Hourly Rate: \$ 425.00 Amount Paid: \$ 13,637.58

Service Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-24 076 Attorney: Eric Jantzen

Law Firm: Rosenstein Fist & Ringold

Description of Contract: To provide counsel related to an appeal of a decision made by the Service Oklahoma Operator Board related to the revocation of a license to operate as licensed operator. Additionally, to advise on escalated issues while SOK is without a GC and when/if the AG does not have sufficient resources to facilitate.

Hourly Rate: \$ 325.00 Amount Paid: \$ 31,806.52

Southeastern Oklahoma State University

Contract Number: None

Attorney: Agency did not provide.

Law Firm: Gray Miller Persh

Description of Contract: FCC related contracts & filings

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 3,504.50

Southeastern Oklahoma State University

Contract Number: None

Attorney: Agency did not provide.

Law Firm: Cantey Hanger LLP

Description of Contract: Immigration Matters

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 16,620.00

Statewide Virtual Charter School Board

Contract Number: A-24 024 Attorney: Dan Carsey Law Firm: Hall Estill

Description of Contract: Hall Estill will serve as General Counsel to the Statewide Virtual Charter School Board in all matters related to the duties and responsibilities of the Board.

Hourly Rate: \$ 365.00 Amount Paid: \$ 146,256.30

Statewide Virtual Charter School Board

Contract Number: F-24 009 Attorney: Phillip Sechler

Law Firm: Alliance Defending Freedom

Description of Contract: Lead Litigation Counsel related to the Statewide Virtual Charter School Board approval of the St. Isidore of Seville Virtual Charter School Application for Initial Authorization, including but not limited to recently filed lawsuit in Oklahoma County District Court, Case No. CV-2023-1859, on July 31, 2023.

Hourly Rate: \$ 0.00

Amount Paid: \$6,243.17 costs only

Statewide Virtual Charter School Board

Contract Number: F-24 010 Attorney: Cheryl Plaxico

Law Firm: Plaxico Law Firm, PLLC

Description of Contract: Local Litigation Counsel related to the Statewide Virtual Charter School Board approval of the St. Isidore of Seville Virtual Charter School Application for Initial Authorization, including but not limited to recently filed lawsuit in Oklahoma County District Court, Case No. CV-2023-1859, on July 31, 2023.

Hourly Rate: \$ 0.00

Amount Paid: \$419.15 costs only

Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-24 010
Attorney: Marc Edwards
Law Firm: Phillips Murrah, PC

Description of Contract: Legal services for ownership and management of real property for investment and occupancy purposes; provides legal services for private market investments; provides legal services in bankruptcy matters related to investments; provides general legal advice and services including related to member grievances; provides legal services in employment law related matters.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 101,502.50

Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-24 009

Attorney: Audra Ferguson-Allen

Law Firm: Ice Miller, LLP

Description of Contract: Legal services in the area of federal tax laws including employee/member defined benefit plans including compliance with IRS Code/regulations.

Hourly Rate: \$ 600.00 Amount Paid: \$ 35,615.85

Tourism and Recreation Department

Contract Number: F-13 061 Attorney: Nicholas E. Rouse Law Firm: Dunlap Codding

Description of Contract: Copyright and trademark

Hourly Rate: \$ 360.00 Amount Paid: \$ 632.25

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-09 055 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 125.00 Amount Paid: \$ 580.14

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-11 116 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 150.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,273.49

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-16 053 Attorney: Stephen Cortes Law Firm: Stephen Cortes, PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 150.00 Amount Paid: \$ 447.47

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-17 046 Attorney: Tom R. Gann Law Firm: Tom R. Gann

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 150.00 Amount Paid: \$ 6,793.92

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-18 033 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 150.00 Amount Paid: \$ 7,372.09

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-18 033 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 150.00

Amount Paid: \$ 184.91

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-18 047 Attorney: Stephen Cortes

Law Firm: Stephen Cortes, PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 150.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,348.46

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-18 048
Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley
Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 150.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,579.90

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-18 057 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 150.00 Amount Paid: \$ 184.91

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-19 049 Attorney: Ted Sherwood Law Firm: Ted Sherwood & Associates

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,941.25

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-19 051 Attorney: Tom R. Gann Law Firm: Tom R. Gann

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 5,094.20

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-19 052 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 400.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-19 058 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00

Amount Paid: \$ 3,196.51

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 035 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 18,164.40

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 041
Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley
Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 379.24

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 045 Attorney: William Cook III Law Firm: WM Bailey Cook III

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,820.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 046 Attorney: William Cook III Law Firm: WM Bailey Cook III

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 692.50

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 052 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 407.28

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-20 054 Attorney: Tom R. Gann Law Firm: Tom R. Gann

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 34,825.68

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-21 019 Attorney: Hugh Robert

Law Firm: Hugh Robert Law Office

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00

Amount Paid: \$ 647.52

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-21 020 Attorney: Hugh Robert

Law Firm: Hugh Robert Law Office

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,639.45

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-21 032 Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 25,179.43

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-21 040 Attorney: Bradley Burgess Law Firm: Burgess & Hightower

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 18,574.52

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-21 041 Attorney: Bradley Burgess Law Firm: Burgess & Hightower

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 11,194.79

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-21 042
Attorney: Bradley Burgess
Law Firm: Burgess & Hightower

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 12,023.34

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-21 043 Attorney: Bradley Burgess Law Firm: Burgess & Hightower

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 17,677.44

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-22 001 Attorney: Ervin Pritchett

Law Firm: Durbin Larimore & Bialick PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 12,007.06

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-22 031 Attorney: Hugh Robert

Law Firm: Hugh Robert Law Office

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,247.89

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-22 033 Attorney: Ervin Pritchett

Law Firm: Durbin Larimore & Bialick PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 23,585.32

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-22 041 Attorney: Tom R. Gann Law Firm: Tom R. Gann

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 9,921.50

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-22 042

Attorney: Hugh Robert

Law Firm: Hugh Robert Law Office

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,846.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 046
Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley
Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 14,551.82

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 047
Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley
Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 5,519.86

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 048
Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley
Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00

Amount Paid: \$8,979.84

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 049
Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley
Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 4,303.18

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 050 Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,811.87

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 051
Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley
Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 9,665.51

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 052 Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 12,777.01

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 058 Attorney: Ervin Pritchett

Law Firm: Durbin Larimore & Bialick PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,555.80

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 059

Attorney: William Brant Warrick
Law Firm: Monaghan & Associates PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,330.68

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 061
Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley
Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00

Amount Paid: \$ 25,698.02

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 063 Attorney: Danny C. Williams

Law Firm: Frederic Dorwart Lawyers PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 5,138.24

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 064 Attorney: Danny C. Williams

Law Firm: Frederic Dorwart Lawyers PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 10,015.44

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 065 Attorney: Danny C. Williams

Law Firm: Frederic Dorwart Lawyers PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 6,290.76

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 066 Attorney: Danny C. Williams Law Firm: Frederic Dorwart Lawyers PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 7,454.55

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 067 Attorney: Danny C. Williams

Law Firm: Frederic Dorwart Lawyers PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 7,625.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 068 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Warrick Law Group PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 10,887.90

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 071
Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley
Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00

Amount Paid: \$ 8,658.05

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 072
Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley
Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 10,124.52

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 073
Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley
Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 8,679.85

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 074 Attorney: Hugh Robert

Law Firm: Hugh Robert Law Office

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,815.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-23 075 Attorney: Hugh Robert Law Firm: Hugh Robert Law Office

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 4,592.50

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-24 014 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Warrick Law Group PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,266.25

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-24 015 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Warrick Law Group PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 2,252.49

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-24 016 Attorney: Ervin Pritchett

Law Firm: Durbin Larimore & Bialick PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 225.00

Amount Paid: \$ 525.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-24 029

Attorney: Stephen Jantzen, Chance Pearson, Corey Neller

Law Firm: Ryan Whaley

Description of Contract: To assist with settlement/defense of the federal and state environmental complaints against this agency; hazardous waste sites and stormwater compliance as directed by DEQ.

Hourly Rate: \$ 300.00 Amount Paid: \$ 6,085.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-24 030

Attorney: Eric Hocky, Justin Marks

Law Firm: Clark, Hill PLC

Description of Contract: Railroad related matters, including representation of the ODOT in administrative proceedings before the Surface Transportation board.

Hourly Rate: \$ 480.00 Amount Paid: \$ 38,796.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-24 037 Attorney: Hugh Robert

Law Firm: Hugh Robert Law Office

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,725.15

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-24 038

Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley
Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 7,607.00

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-24 039 Attorney: Hugh Robert

Law Firm: Hugh Robert Law Office

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,032.52

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-24 046 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Warrick Law Group PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 15,963.92

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-24 051 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Warrick Law Group PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00

Amount Paid: \$ 217.65

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-24 052 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Warrick Law Group PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 242.65

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-24 053 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Warrick Law Group PC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 266.33

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-24 054 Attorney: Tom R. Gann

Law Firm: Burgess & Burgess

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 6,439.76

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-24 055 Attorney: Tom R. Gann Law Firm: Burgess & Burgess

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 4,627.10

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-24 058 Attorney: Hugh Robert

Law Firm: Sherwood & McCormick

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 859.26

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-24 071
Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley
Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 675.36

Transportation, Department of

Contract Number: A-24 077
Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley
Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Condemnation proceedings to acquire private property for public use for a highway project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00

Amount Paid: \$ 972.12

Turnpike Authority, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-21 025 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan Warrick King

Description of Contract: US 66 Bridge Replacement (T-MC-131)

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,936.21

Turnpike Authority, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-17 030
Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley
Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Driving Forward Program - R/W condemnations

Hourly Rate: \$ 150.00 Amount Paid: \$ 50,383.49

Turnpike Authority, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-17 033 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan Warrick King

Description of Contract: Driving Forward Program - R/W condemnations

Hourly Rate: \$ 150.00 Amount Paid: \$ 258,504.09

Turnpike Authority, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-22 043 Attorney: Jered Davidson

Law Firm: The Public Finance Law Group PLLC

Description of Contract: Long-range program alignments

Hourly Rate: \$ 385.00 Amount Paid: \$ 30,531.25

Turnpike Authority, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-22 070

Attorney: Phillip G. Whaley, Grant M. Lucky

Law Firm: Ryan Whaley

Description of Contract: ACCESS Oklahoma Litigation

Hourly Rate: \$ 400.00 Amount Paid: \$ 784,993.73

Turnpike Authority, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-23 039
Attorney: Thomas Jot Hartley
Law Firm: Hartley Law Firm PLLC

Description of Contract: Inverse Condemnation / Noise Wall

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 12,123.11

Turnpike Authority, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-23 033 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan Warrick King

Description of Contract: Stroud Service Plaza Replacement (T-MC-128B)

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 1,886.01

Turnpike Authority, Oklahoma

Contract Number: A-23 060 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan Warrick King

Description of Contract: Mediation with KOLB Grading (EOC-2431-2433)

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 9,688.05

Turnpike Authority, Oklahoma

Contract Number: F-23 061 Attorney: Kelly Monaghan

Law Firm: Monaghan Warrick King

Description of Contract: Chandler Service Plaza (BECCO T-MC-128A)

Hourly Rate: \$ 250.00 Amount Paid: \$ 50.00

Tulsa Community College

Contract Number: None

Attorney: Agency did not provide.

Law Firm: Rosenstein Fist & Ringold

Description of Contract: Agency did not provide.

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 3,250.84

Tulsa Community College

Contract Number: None

Attorney: Agency did not provide.

Law Firm: McAfee & Taft

Description of Contract: Agency did not provide.

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 76,621.85

Veterans Affairs, Oklahoma Department

Contract Number: A-23 043

Attorney: Evan Gatewood, Robert Magrini, Cole Brown

Law Firm: Hayes, Magrini and Gatewood

Description of Contract: Representation in civil litigation against the original A&E firm for the Sallisaw project.

Hourly Rate: \$ 290.00 Amount Paid: \$ 62,761.71

Veterans Affairs, Oklahoma Department

Contract Number: A-23 057 Attorney: John O'Connor

Law Firm: John M. O'Connor, PLLC

Description of Contract: Represent OK Veterans Commission in OK Co. CV-22-1551

- Military Order of the Purple Heart v. OK Veterans Commission, et al.

Hourly Rate: \$ 450.00 Amount Paid: \$ 5,787.53

Veterans Affairs, Oklahoma Department

Contract Number: A-22 026

Attorney: George Mullican, Robert Hart

Law Firm: Mullican & Hart, PC

Description of Contract: Representation in Cape v. ODVA, OK Co. CJ-21-4460

Hourly Rate: \$ 200.00 Amount Paid: \$ 88,416.75

Veterans Affairs, Oklahoma Department

Contract Number: None Attorney: John O'Connor

Law Firm: John M. O'Connor, PLLC

Description of Contract: Legal services for the ODVA War Veterans Commission

Hourly Rate: Agency did not provide.

Amount Paid: \$ 48,238.70

Wildlife Conservation, Department of

Contract Number: F-23 029

Attorney: Randall K. McCarthy

Law Firm: Hall Estill

Description of Contract: Trademark registration for new branding/logo.

Hourly Rate: \$ 425.00 Amount Paid: \$ 3,867.50